# **Zhang Wei**



Position:	Associate Professor, PhD	
Faculty:	State Key Laboratory of Quality Research in	
	Chinese Medicine; Faculty of Chinese Medicine	
Email:	wzhang@must.edu.mo	
Telephone:	(853) 8897-2463	
Office:	H718E	
Mailing	H718E, Macau University of Science and Address:	
Technology, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau		

**Teaching Modules:** Analytical chemistry (BP12203/ BPAZ0012); Analytical chemistry laboratory(BP12204); Fundamental chemistry laboratory (BP12103); Pharmacokinetics of Chinese medicines(ME1012); Instrumental analysis(ME1002);Individual studies in Chinese medicine (DCMSZ02); Pharmaceutical analysis

**Research Areas:** Use of chemometrics methods to deal with all steps of analytical procedures; Phytochemical analysis and quality assessment of traditional Chinese medicines based on modern instruments; Nucleotide and deoxynucleotide metabolism

Dr. Wei Zhang obtained his PhD from China pharmaceutical university in 2008. He proceeded to his post-doctoral training at Department of pharmacology from Yale University School of Medicine during 2008-2012. In the Yale University, He has published several well-recognized research articles including identification of PHY906 chemicals and their metabolites in patient plasma and determination of all ribonucleotides and deoxyribonucleotides. He also joined the study of mechanism of PHY906 and published research article in the journal of Science Translational Medicine as a co-author, which has been reported by the Nature News & Comment and Science Daily News. In August 2012, he moved to Macau University of Science and Technology as an assistant professor. Dr. Zhang's research has focused on phytochemical analysis and quality assessment of traditional Chinese medicines by modern instruments together with

chemometric methods. His team has also discovered several nucleotide biomarkers and mechanism based combination therapy strategies for overcoming nucleotide analogs resistance for targeted therapies. He has published over 50 peer-reviewed SCI journals including Science Translational Medicine, Journal of Chromatography A, Biochemical Pharmacology, Analyst, Analytical and Bioanalytical Chemistry, Food and Chemical Toxicology, Analytica Chimica Acta, Talanta ,Frontiers in Pharmacology and etc. As principal investigator, Dr. Zhang has undertaken or participated in several grants from The Macao Foundation, Macao Science and Technology Development Fund (FDCT), National Natural Science Foundation of China (NSFC) and the joint research fund of NSFC and FDCT.

#### **Academic Qualifications:**

2000.7 **B.S.** China pharmaceutical university, Nanjing, China 2008.7 **PhD.** China pharmaceutical university, Nanjing, China

### **Working Experiences**

2017/8 -Present	Associate professor, State Key Laboratory for Quality Research in
	Chinese Medicines, Macau University of Science and Technology
2012/8-2017/7	Assistant Professor, State Key Laboratory for Quality Research in
	Chinese Medicines, Macau University of Science and Technology
2011/8-2012/8	Manager of core lab of Yale Cancer Center, School of Medicine,
	Yale University
2012/1-2012/8	Associate Research Scientists, School of Medicine, Yale University
2008/8-2011/12	Post-Doctoral Associate, School of Medicine, Yale University

### **Representative Publications:**

Selected articles published in SCI journals in the recent past years: (\* Corresponding author)

W. Zhang, J. He, S. Liu, W. Niu, P. Liu, Y. Zhao, F. Pang, W. Xi, M. Chen, W. Zhang, S.S. Pang, Y. Ding, Atomic origins of high electrochemical CO2 reduction efficiency on nanoporous gold, Nanoscale, 10 (2018) 8372-8376.

[2] Q.Q. Zhang, W.Q. Huang, Y.Q. Gao, Z.D. Han, W. Zhang, Z.J. Zhang, F.G. Xu, Metabolomics

Reveals the Efficacy of Caspase Inhibition for Saikosaponin D-Induced Hepatotoxicity, Front Pharmacol, 9 (2018) 732.

[3] M.P. Liu, W. Li, C. Dai, C.W.K. Lam, Z. Li, J.F. Chen, Z.G. Chen, W. Zhang \*, M.C. Yao \*, Aqueous extract of Sanguisorba officinalis blocks the Wnt/-catenin signaling pathway in colorectal cancer cells, Rsc Advances, 8 (2018) 10197-10206.

[4] X. Ling, Y. Xiang, F. Chen, Q. Tang, W. Zhang\*, X. Tan\*, Intestinal absorption differences of major bioactive compounds of Gegenqinlian Decoction between normal and bacterial diarrheal mini-pigs in vitro and in situ, J Chromatogr B Analyt Technol Biomed Life Sci, 1083 (2018) 93-101.

[5] J. Guo, Y. Li, C.W.K. Lam, C. Wang, M. Yao\*, W. Zhang\*, ZH-1 enhances the anticancer activity of gemcitabine via deoxyribonucleotide synthesis and apoptotic pathway against A549 cells, Food Chem Toxicol, (2018).

[6] X.M. Dai, D.N. Cui, J. Wang, W. Zhang, Z.J. Zhang, F.G. Xu, Systems Pharmacology Based Strategy for Q-Markers Discovery of HuangQin Decoction to Attenuate Intestinal Damage, Front Pharmacol, 9 (2018) 236.

[7] X. Wang, D.N. Cui, X.M. Dai, J. Wang, W. Zhang, Z.J. Zhang, F.G. Xu, HuangQin Decoction Attenuates CPT-11-Induced Gastrointestinal Toxicity by Regulating Bile Acids Metabolism Homeostasis, Front Pharmacol, 8 (2017) 156.

[8] D.Z. Shi, M.Y. Xu, M.Y. Re, E.S. Pan, C.H. Luo, W. Zhang\*, Q.F. Tang\*, Immunomodulatory Effect of Flavonoids of Blueberry (Vaccinium corymbosum L.) Leaves via the NF-kappa B Signal Pathway in LPS-Stimulated RAW 264.7 Cells, Journal of Immunology Research, (2017).

[9] Z. Li, J.R. Guo, Q.Q. Chen, C.Y. Wang, W.J. Zhang, M.C. Yao, W. Zhang\*, Exploring the Antitumor Mechanism of High-Dose Cytarabine through the Metabolic Perturbations of Ribonucleotide and Deoxyribonucleotide in Human Promyelocytic Leukemia HL-60 Cells, Molecules, 22 (2017).

[10] B.Y.K. Law, F. Gordillo-Martínez, Y.Q. Qu, N. Zhang, S.W. Xu, P.S. Coghi, S.W.F. Mok, J. Guo, W. Zhang, E.L.H. Leung, X.X. Fan, A.G. Wu, W.K. Chan, X.J. Yao, J.R. Wang, L. Liu, V.K.W. Wong, Thalidezine, a novel AMPK activator, eliminates apoptosis-resistant cancer cells through energy-mediated autophagic cell death, Oncotarget, 8 (2017) 30077-30091.

[11] Q. Guo, Q.Q. Zhang, J.Q. Chen, W. Zhang, H.C. Qiu, Z.J. Zhang, B.M. Liu, F.G. Xu, Liver metabolomics study reveals protective function of Phyllanthus urinaria against CCl4-induced liver

injury, Chinese Journal of Natural Medicines, 15 (2017) 525-533.

[12] J.R. Guo, Z. Li, C.Y. Wang, C.W.K. Lam, Q.Q. Chen, W.J. Zhang, V.K.W. Wong, M.C. Yao,
W. Zhang\*, Profiling of ribonucleotides and deoxyribonucleotides pools in response to DNA damage and repair induced by methyl methanesulfonate in cancer and normal cells, Oncotarget, 8 (2017) 101707-101719.

[13] C. Dai, M.P. Liu, W.J. Zhang, C.W.K. Lam, J.R. Guo, W. Li, J. Wu, J.F. Chen, Z.G. Chen, W. Zhang\*, M.C. Yao\*, A material-basis study of Aloe vera on the wnt/beta-catenin signaling pathway using a knockin/knockout method with high-speed countercurrent chromatography, Rsc Advances, 7 (2017) 38819-38829.

[14] D.N. Cui, X. Wang, J.Q. Chen, B. Lv, P. Zhang, W. Zhang, Z.J. Zhang, F.G. Xu, Quantitative Evaluation of the Compatibility Effects of Huangqin Decoction on the Treatment of Irinotecan-Induced Gastrointestinal Toxicity Using Untargeted Metabolomics, Front Pharmacol, 8 (2017) 211.

[15] Q.Q. Chen, H.L. Xi, C.Y. Wang, F.G. Xu, W. Zhang\*, Quantitation of camellianin A in HepG2 cells using a high performance liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometric method, Chin J Nat Med, 15 (2017) 234-240.

[16] J.F. Chen, S.D. Li, M.P. Liu, C.W.K. Lam, Z. Li, X.J. Xu, Z.G. Chen, W. Zhang\*, M.C. Yao\*, Bioconcentration and Metabolism of Emodin in Zebrafish Eleutheroembryos, Frontiers in Pharmacology, 8 (2017).

[17] V.K.W. Wong, H. Dong, X. Liang, L.-P. Bai, Z.-H. Jiang, Y. Guo, A.-N.T. Kong, R. Wang, R.K.T. Kam, B.Y.K. Law, W.W.L. Hsiao, K.M. Chan, J. Wang, R.W.K. Chan, J. Guo, W. Zhang, F.G. Yen, H. Zhou, E.L.H. Leung, Z. Yu, L. Liu, Rh2E2, a novel metabolic suppressor, specifically inhibits energy-based metabolism of tumor cells, Oncotarget, 7 (2016) 9907-9924.

[18] J.R. Guo, Q.Q. Chen, C.W.K. Lam, C.Y. Wang, F.G. Xu, B.M. Liu, W. Zhang\*, Effect of Phyllanthus amarus Extract on 5-Fluorouracil-Induced Perturbations in Ribonucleotide and Deoxyribonucleotide Pools in HepG2 Cell Line, Molecules, 21 (2016).

[19] J.R. Guo, Q.Q. Chen, C.W.K. Lam, C.Y. Wang, V.K.W. Wong, Z.F. Chang, W. Zhang\*, Profiling ribonucleotide and deoxyribonucleotide pools perturbed by gemcitabine in human non-small cell lung cancer cells, Scientific Reports, 6 (2016) 9.

[20] H.M. Guo, J.Q. Chen, Y. Huang, W. Zhang, F.G. Xu, Z.J. Zhang, A pseudo-kinetics approach for time-series metabolomics investigations: more reliable and sensitive biomarkers revealed in

vincristine-induced paralytic ileus rats, Rsc Advances, 6 (2016) 54471-54478.

[21] Q.Q. Chen, J.R. Guo, S.M. Feng, C.Y. Wang, W. Zhang\*, Quantitation of ligupurpurosides B and C in rat plasma using HPLC-MS/MS, Chinese Journal of Natural Medicines, 14 (2016) 473-480.

[22] J. Wang, H. Fan, Y. Wang, X. Wang, P. Zhang, J. Chen, Y. Tian, W. Zhang, F. Xu, Z. Zhang, Metabolomic study of Chinese medicine Huang Qin decoction as an effective treatment for irinotecan-induced gastrointestinal toxicity, Rsc Advances, 5 (2015) 26420-26429.

[23] N. Tsao, M.-H. Lee, W. Zhang, Y.-C. Cheng, Z.-F. Chang, The contribution of CMP kinase to the efficiency of DNA repair, Cell Cycle, 14 (2015) 354-363.

[24] C. Martin Sanchez, J.M. Perez Martin, J.-S. Jin, A. Davalos, W. Zhang, G. de la Pena, J. Martinez-Botas, S. Rodriguez-Acebes, Y. Suarez, M. Jose Hazen, D. Gomez-Coronado, R. Busto, Y.-C. Cheng, M.A. Lasuncion, Disruption of the mevalonate pathway induces dNTP depletion and DNA damage, Biochimica Et Biophysica Acta-Molecular and Cell Biology of Lipids, 1851 (2015) 1240-1253.

[25] J.-R. Guo, Q.-Q. Chen, C.W.-K. Lam, W. Zhang\*, Effects of karanjin on cell cycle arrest and apoptosis in human A549, HepG2 and HL-60 cancer cells, Biological Research, 48 (2015).

[26] J. Guo, Q. Chen, C. Wang, H. Qiu, B. Liu, Z.-H. Jiang, W. Zhang\*, Comparison of two exploratory data analysis methods for classification of Phyllanthus chemical fingerprint: unsupervised vs. supervised pattern recognition technologies, Analytical and Bioanalytical Chemistry, 407 (2015) 1389-1401.

[27] J. Guo, Q. Chen, C.W.K. Lam, C. Wang, V.K.W. Wong, F. Xu, Z. Jiang, W. Zhang\*, Application of artificial neural network to investigate the effects of 5-fluorouracil on ribonucleotides and deoxyribonucleotides in HepG2 cells, Scientific Reports, 5 (2015).

[28] H. Fan<sup>‡</sup>, W. Zhang<sup>‡</sup>, J. Wang, M. Lv, P. Zhang, Z. Zhang, F. Xu, HPLC-MS/MS method for the determination of four lignans from Phyllanthus urinaria L. in rat plasma and its application, Bioanalysis, 7 (2015) 701-712. (Co-first author)

[29] Q.Q. Chen, J. Guo, H. Fan, C. Wang, F. Xu, W. Zhang\*, Determination of corilagin in rat plasma using a liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometric method, Biomedical Chromatography, 29 (2015) 1553-1558.

[30] W. Zhang, J. Guo, B. Xiang, H. Fan, F. Xu, Improving the detection sensitivity of chromatography by stochastic resonance, Analyst, 139 (2014) 2099-2107.

[31] W. Zhang, J. Guo, H. Qiu, C. Wang, Q.Q. Chen, B. Liu, Quantitation of kudinoside A, kudinoside D and kudinoside F in human plasma using a high performance liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometric method, Journal of Chromatography B-Analytical Technologies in the Biomedical and Life Sciences, 972 (2014) 1-5.

[32] X. Lijia, J. Guo, Q. Chen, J. Baoping, W. Zhang\*, Quantitation of phlorizin and phloretin using an ultra high performance liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometric method, Journal of Chromatography B-Analytical Technologies in the Biomedical and Life Sciences, 960 (2014) 67-72.

[33] W. Zhang<sup>‡</sup>, S. Tan<sup>‡</sup>, E. Paintsil, G.E. Dutschman, E.A. Gullen, E. Chu, Y.-C. Cheng, Analysis of deoxyribonucleotide pools in human cancer cell lines using a liquid chromatography coupled with tandem mass spectrometry technique, Biochemical Pharmacology, 82 (2011) 411-417. (Co-first author)

[34] W. Zhang, G.E. Dutschman, X. Li, Y.-C. Cheng, Quantitation of paclitaxel and its two major metabolites using a liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometry, Journal of Chromatography B-Analytical Technologies in the Biomedical and Life Sciences, 879 (2011) 2018-2022.

[35] W. Zhang, M.W. Saif, G.E. Dutschman, X. Li, W. Lam, S. Bussom, Z. Jiang, M. Ye, E. Chu, Y.-C. Cheng, Identification of chemicals and their metabolites from PHY906, a Chinese medicine formulation, in the plasma of a patient treated with irinotecan and PHY906 using liquid chromatography/tandem mass spectrometry (LC/MS/MS), Journal of Chromatography A, 1217 (2010) 5785-5793.

[36] W. Lam, S. Bussom, F. Guan, Z. Jiang, W. Zhang, E.A. Gullen, S.-H. Liu, Y.-C. Cheng, The Four-Herb Chinese Medicine PHY906 Reduces Chemotherapy-Induced Gastrointestinal Toxicity, Science Translational Medicine, 2 (2010).

[37] W. Zhang, G.E. Dutschman, X. Li, M. Ye, Y.-C. Cheng, Quantitation of Irinotecan and its two major metabolites using a liquid chromatography-electrospray ionization tandem mass spectrometric, Journal of Chromatography B-Analytical Technologies in the Biomedical and Life Sciences, 877 (2009) 3038-3044.

[38] C. Wang, B. Xiang, W. Zhang, Application of two-dimensional near-infrared (2D-NIR) correlation spectroscopy to the discrimination of three species of Dendrobium, Journal of Chemometrics, 23 (2009) 463-470.

[39] W. Zhang, B.-r. Xiang, J. Zhang, High-performance liquid chromatography method for the determination of mycophenolic acid in human plasma and application to a pharmacokinetic study of mycophenolic acid dispersible tablet, Arzneimittel-Forschung-Drug Research, 58 (2008) 348-352.

[40] W. Zhang, B.-r. Xiang, Y. Zhan, L. Yu, T. Wang, C.-Y. Wang, HPLC Method for the Determination of Bezafibrate in Human Plasma and Application to a Pharmacokinetic Study of Bezafibrate Dispersible Tablet, Journal of Chromatographic Science, 46 (2008) 844-847.

[41] W. Zhang, B.-r. Xiang, P.-c. Ma, Determination of oxymatrine in human plasma by LC-MS and study on its pharmacokinetics, Journal of Chromatographic Science, 46 (2008) 529-533.

[42] W. Zhang, B.-r. Xiang, C.-y. Wang, Liquid chromatography-mass spectrometry method for the determination of venlafaxine in human plasma and application to a pharmacokinetic study, Biomedical Chromatography, 21 (2007) 266-272.

[43] W. Zhang, B.-R. Xiang, A Duffing oscillator algorithm to detect the weak chromatographic signal, Analytica Chimica Acta, 585 (2007) 55-59.

[44] W. Zhang, B.R. Xiang, Y.W. Wu, E.X. Shang, Stochastic resonance is applied to quantitative analysis for weak chromatographic signal of roxithromycin in beagle dog plasma, Journal of Chromatography B-Analytical Technologies in the Biomedical and Life Sciences, 831 (2006) 307-312.

[45] W. Zhang, B.-R. Xiang, A new single-well potential stochastic resonance algorithm to detect the weak signal, Talanta, 70 (2006) 267-271.

[46] W. Zhang, B.R. Xiang, Y.W. Wu, E.X. Shang, Stochastic resonance is applied to quantitative analysis for weak chromatographic signal of glyburide in plasma, Analytica Chimica Acta, 550 (2005) 77-81.

## **Book Chapter Publication**

Wing Lam , Scott Bussom , Zaoli Jiang , Wei Zhang , Fulan Guan , Shwu-Huey Liu , and Yung-Chi Cheng , "Inflammation, Oxidative Stress and Cancer: Dietary Approaches for Cancer Prevention" CRC press, INC.,(ISBN 9781466503700), Chapter Number 29, "PHY906,a cancer adjuvant therapy,differentially affects inflammation of different tissues"

## Membership of Academic Association and Community Services

- 1. Editor: International Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences Research, 2016- Present
- 2. International advisory: Pharmacology and Pharmacotherepeutics, 2012- Present;
- Reviewer: Journal of Chromatography B; Biomedical Chromatography; Biotechnology Advances; PLOS ONE; Journal of Separation Science; Current Pharmaceutical Analysis; Molecular Medicine Reports; Frontiers in Pharmacology; Analytical chemistry

## Membership and community services:

- 1. Member of the Macau Laboratory Technologist Association (MLTA, Macao)
- Executive Council Member of the Board of Specialty Committee of Immunology of Traditional Chinese Medicine of the World Federation of Chinese Medicine Societies

## **Academic Awards:**

Bank of China (BOC, Macau Branch) Excellent Research Award 2014